Vandervell Products Ltd

\"‘[ Maidenhead Berkshire England «

Telephone Maidenhead 23456 Telex 847006

PGM/ALA 27th March 1980

Mr. D. Morris
Cotelands
Reservoir Road
Whaley Bridge
Stockport
Cheshire SK12 7BW

Dear Mr. Morris

Thank you for your letter of the . 1l9th March concerning Stub.Axle Bushes for

A C Ace. Unfortunately we do not manufacture a Bush to suit this application
but we have identified a Bush of similar design that could meet your
requirements. The dimensions are:-

Housing Dia .8147.815
Rough Inaide Dia .676/.682
Length 1.500

The Bush has a suitable groove design for lubrication and will allow machining
on one side of the Bush to meet 1.125 length.

Should these dimensions be suitable please let us know.

Yours sincerely

AT

P. G. Mellish
Replacement Parts Division
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